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Message

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANGELA.VAN DEN BOGE1C5FCFE7-2672-42D9-B324-4EA8D2814853)

Sent: 22/04/2014 08:54:32

To: Kathryn Alexander [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kathryn.alexanderf8cc3041-5118-4e30-9918-f99986ae2233]; Shirley
Hailstones [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Shirley
Hailstones0fa57766-0505-48eb-9945-127e0b746558]

Subject: FW: WG minutes - 17th April

Attachments: WG Call Minute 17th April.docx

Kath, Shirley,

When you read the attached please ignore the comment from SS that POL’s investigations are inadequate — this was Ron
having a pop in an attempt to cover his lack of output!

There are a number of cases that I need to provide an update to the WG call on Thursday — would you let me have an
update on your respective cases by midday tomorrow please. If any cases require action from me then please flag to me at
this point.

There is also an action about numbering the supporting documents — would you please ask the guys to do this. So at the
top of each supporting document there needs to be the document number (like you would for appendices). Also the WG
asked that these be uploaded to Huddle in sequence ie doc 1 first, doc 2 second etc.

Thanks,
Angela

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships

@ 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
©@ ..GRO _[Mobexi GRO |
@© GRO

@ Post Office stories

@ @postotficenews

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Lena Hameed

Sent: 22 April 2014 09:43
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Kathryn Alexander; Shirev.Hailstones: Radric Williams; Parsons, Andrew
Cc: Belinda Crowe; David Oliverl; Claire.parmenter GRO
Subject: WG minutes - 17th April

Hi all,

POL-BSFF-0141921



Please find attached a copy of the WG minutes from last Thursday.

Thanks!
Lena

Lena Hameed | Legal Consultant
Phone: GRO

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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